Volodymyr Humeniuk

Contact Info

Phone

00350 540 661 80

Email

v.humeniuk@outlook.com

Website

vhumeniuk.com

TECHNICAL LEAD / FRONT END TEAM LEAD

I'm a web developer originally from Kyiv (Ukraine) and currently working and living in Gibraltar. My 7 years of experience as a Front End Developer for multiple companies have honed my Front End skills, as well as my knowledge of software engineering and mentoring skills. My professional experience includes bringing the product vision to life through top-notch Front End technologies, as well as collaborating with Back End Developers to create stellar finished products.

Education

Ukrainian National Transport University Bachelor degree, 2008-2013

Faculty of Information Technology and Transport Engineering

Skills and knowledge

Programming Languages

JavaScript, TypeScript

Styles

CSS, Sass, PostCSS, Less, Stylus

Soft skills

Mentoring, Leadership, Creativity, Research

PM concepts and tools

Agile, Scrum, Kanban, Jira, Trello, ActiveCollab

Javascript Frameworks

React.js, Angular, Vue.js, Svelte

Testing

Enzyme, Jest, Karma, Cypress

Languages

English, Ukrainian

Other

Firebase, Redux, NgRX, RxJs

Work experience

Technical Lead at Playtech Gibraltar, May 2021 - Current

I work as a Technical Lead in a team with more than 30 specialists. We are responsible for one of the most important company products - B2B CMS solution, which is used by dozens of leading brands in the gambling industry around the world.

My work is translating business strategy into easily maintainable tech solutions and technical consultation of the team during the development stage of new product features.

Senior Front End Developer at William Hill Gibraltar, Dec 2019 - Apr 2021

I was responsible for micro-services performance optimizations, conducting interviews for Front End positions, and mentoring junior developers and new starters.

Front End Developer at William Hill Gibraltar, Oct 2018 - Dec 2019

I joined the company as a UI Developer, but in a few months, I covered the entire Front End development for the major Sportsbook application using strictly typed React and RxJS.

Front End developer at GBK Soft Kyiv, Apr 2017 - Oct 2018

I participated in the development of several multifunctional projects. The stack of technologies I worked on: HTML, CSS, JavaScript. Sass, PostCss, Webpack, Gulp, Git, PHP (Yii2), Angular, React/ Redux, ES6, Vue.js. My duties also included interviewing and mentoring UI developers, style guides documenting, and pre-sale evaluating of upcoming projects.

Front End developer at Mouzenidis Group Kyiv, Jun 2015 - Mar 2017

I joined the company as a junior front-end developer. I was involved in the development of product landings and corporate CRM systems. I was engaged in the support and maintenance of legacy services. The stack of technologies: HTML, CSS, Less, JavaScript, jQuery, Grunt, Knockout.js, ASP.Net, C#, Mercurial, Angular.js